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Sarah Basehart <ssorensen@innow.org> Thu, Sep 24, 2020 at 3:49 PM

To: Susan Larsen <susanlarsenmarketing@gmail.com>, Heather Comstock <hcomstock@imagemd.org>

Randi Ames will be the presenter for the 10/26 | AM session.

From: Randi Ames <RandiA@disabilityrightsmd.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 3:30 PM
To: Sarah Basehart <ssorensen@innow.org>
Subject: RE: Housing Know Your Rights Presentation

Hey Sarah,

Great, I'm looking forward to presenting to | AM on 10/26. I'll be giving an overview of tenant’s rights to reasonable
accommodations and in landlord/tenant evictions given the CDC eviction moratorium. Also, if there is a particular housing
issue/topic the group would like me to add/go over please let me know!

-Randi

From: Sarah Basehart [mailto:ssorensen@innow.org]
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 10:12 AM

To: Randi Ames <RandiA@disabilityrightsmd.org>
Subject: RE: Housing Know Your Rights Presentation

Randi! We would love to have you speak to | AM on 10/26! Can you send me a blurb that we can use

to advertise? Thank you again for the offer!
Sarah

From: Randi Ames <RandiA@disabilityrightsmd.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 1:16 PM

To: Sarah Basehart <ssorensen@innow.org>
Subject: Housing Know Your Rights Presentation

Hi Sarah,

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=5b33c381b7&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A16787460307897804 37 &simpl=msg-f%3A16787460307...

12


mailto:RandiA@disabilityrightsmd.org
mailto:ssorensen@innow.org
mailto:ssorensen@innow.org
mailto:RandiA@disabilityrightsmd.org
mailto:RandiA@disabilityrightsmd.org
mailto:ssorensen@innow.org

9/29/2020 Image MD Mail - FW: Housing Know Your Rights Presentation

| hope you are doing well. David shared with me that last year DRM provided a housing know your rights presentation to
Independence Now’s advocates/consumers and asked me to reach out about possibly doing another presentation this year.
If you're interested let me know. We could present to your team or one of the | AM weekly meetings.

All the best,
ARTLA Randi A. Ames
020 Staff Attorney
BREA < Disability Rights Maryland
ARD ALA 1500 Union Ave., Suite 2000
RSDA 0 Baltimore, MD 21211
& () J P

Office: 410-727-6352 ext. 2506
Direct: 443-692-2506

Fax: (410)727-6389

Pronouns: she, her

RandiA@DisabilityRightsMD.org

Visit our new website at www.DisabilityRightsMD.org or Subscribe to our E-Newsletter! <

Confidentiality Notice: This email may contain confidential information that may also be legally privileged and that is intended only
for the use of the addressee(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me immediately via the Reply button
and delete the email from your computer system.

If you received this email as a DRM client, please do not share this message without talking to the sender. Keeping this email
confidential protects your attorney-client privilege.

If you received this e-mail as co-counsel, agent or retained expert of DRM, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order
to preserve any applicable privileges.

Internal DRM email communications should not be forwarded outside the agency without the original sender's permission.
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